



# Josephine Anthony

UX-Designer

## Contact

Portfolio:  
www.josephine-anthony.com

Phone:  
+46737410680

Address:  
Åby alle 17, 431 45 Mölndal

E-mail:  
josephine\_\_a@hotmail.com  
(two underscores)

## Hobbies



Family



Travel



Cooking



Music



Outdoors



Exercise

## Language

Swedish (native)

English (fluent)

## Profile

I am a UX-Design student and a former fashion designer with over 6 years in the design industry. I'm interested in designing meaningful experiences that shape how we interact with technology.

I have valuable experience from my previous job as a fashion designer; problem-solving, working in teams and working with different design tools. These are experiences I carry with me as a UX-Designer.

## Experience

<b>Twist &amp; Tango</b> Print designer & Design assistant	2019-2020
<b>Ellos</b> Senior designer	2018-2018
<b>KappAhl</b> Design assistant	2016-2017
<b>NA-KD</b> Design assistant (summer internship)	2016-2016
<b>Ellos</b> Design assistant (temporary staff)	2014-2014

## Education

<b>Yrgo, Higher Vocational Education</b> UX-Design	2021-Ongoing
<b>Kingston University</b> Fashion design, BA Hons	2010-2013
<b>West London College</b> Fashion design, Diploma	2009-2010
<b>Drottning Blancas gymnasium</b> Fashion design	2005-2008

## Skills

- User research
- Data analysis
- Wireframing
- Prototyping
- UI-Design
- Usability testing
- Communicative
- Storytelling

## Tools

- |                   |                 |
|-------------------|-----------------|
| <b>Very good:</b> | <b>Good:</b>    |
| • Figma           | • After Effects |
| • Adobe XD        | • Aseprite      |
| • Photoshop       |                 |
| • Illustrator     |                 |
| • InDesign        |                 |
| • Miro            |                 |
| • MS Office       |                 |